Tina Hlushak

Subject: FW: Dopler Flow Measurement on the Elk River - ERA for CLEAR

From: Jeph Virtue <jeph.virtue@clearsociety.ca>

Sent: June 24, 2025 12:28 PM

To: Stan Doehle <director.doehle@rdek.bc.ca>

Subject: Dopler Flow Measurement on the Elk River - ERA for CLEAR

Hi Stan,

CLEAR has a fixed price quote from the Elk River Alliance to do Doppler Flow Measurements on the Elk
River for $15,000 as follows:

Goal Support CLEAR partners with data collection on the Elk
Objectives  Complete 3 discharge (Q) measurements at 2 sites in 2025 (6 total)

Assumptions CLEAR will provide at least 3 persons on field days to assist with field work

No permitting or land access authorizations will be needed
North/West side of river can be accessed from highway, or through private property
(may need to discuss with landowner)

Data will be 'cleaned' but no specific data analysis will be required by ERA

3x measurements will be completed during 2025, between July and October.

Workplan 1 during high flow (subject to safety), 1 low flow and 1 as needed, or as determined

Jeph Virtue - Chair

@ CLEAR Society - Collective for Lower Elk Aquifer Restoration www.clearsociety.ca



